MARX S. POLLOCK 1827 Clay St., Ste. 300

C. EVANGELINE JAMES Nara, CA 94556
E-mar: mpollock@pollockandjames.com Ter: (707)257-3089
E-mar: ejames@pollockandjames.com Fax: (707) 257-3096

POLLOCK & JAMES, LLP

Artorneys at Law
BErvmonmvenzar Law

January 14, 2021

Samantha Pascoe, CMC
Deputy City Clerk

City of Petaluma

11 English St.
Petaluma, CA 94952

By email only , to: spascoe(@cityvofpetaluma.ore

Re: PRA request 2020- 12-008

Dear Ms. Pascoe,

Our office represents Taryn Obaid and Paul McGavin - requesters, who submitted a public
records act request to the City of Petaluma on December 10, 2020.

You acknowledged receipt of their request in writing, on Dec. 17, 2020 and promised a response
on December 21, 2020.( See attached correspondence)

It is now January 14, 2020, and you have not responded to the request, as required by California
Government code section 6253.

Unless we are provided with a lawful response, no later than the close of business tomorrow,
January 15, 2021, T will bring an action for a court order to compel compliance. Upon
obtaining the order I will request that the City of Petaluma compensate me for my reasonable
attorney fees and costs pursuant to Government code section 6259,

Sincerely
Pollock & Jampes;




From: Paul McGavin <paul@mystreetmychoice.com>
Sent: Thursday, January 14, 2021 12:03 PM

To: Mark Pollock

Subject: Evidence of Petaluma CPRA Request

Evidence of CPRA Reguest:

From: Pascoe, Samantha <SPascoe@cityofpetaluma.org>
Sent: Thursday, December 17, 2020 4:15 PM

To: taryn obaid@hotmail.com <taryn obaid@hotmail.com>
Ce: Pascoe, Samantha <SPascoe@cityofpetaluma.org>
Subject: RE: Request for Public Records - PRA2020-12-008

Dear Taryn,

This will acknowledge receipt of your Public Records Act request by this office on December 10, 2020.

The City Clerk’s Office will respond to your request in accordance with the timelines prescribed in the California Public
Records Act {Gov. Code, § 6250 et seq.} by December 21, 2020, concerning whether your request seeks non-exempt
records in the City’s possession that will be made available, and whether any responsive records may be exempt from
disclosure pursuant to the CPRA.

Sincerely,

Sam

Samantha Pascoe, CMC

Deputy City Clerk, City of Petaluma

D: 707.778.4575 | O: 707.778.4360
11 English Street, Petaluma, CA 94952

Regular Schedule: M-Th

City of Petaluma records, including emails, are subject to the California Public Records Act. Unless exemptions apply, this email, any attachments and
any replies are subject to disclosure on request, and neither the sender nor any recipients should have any expectation of privacy regarding the contents
of such communications.

From: TarynObaid <notify@proudcity.com>
Sent: Thursday, December 10, 2020 1:17 PM



To: - City Clerk <CityClerk@cityofpetaluma.org>
Subject: Request for Public Records

-—-Warning: Use caution before clicking any attachments. THIS EMAIL IS FROM QUTSIDE OUR EMAIL SYSTEM.~--

Date - .. -
12/10/2020

Name " _
Tafyn Obaid

Address. .
7 Grayiawn Avenue

Petaluma, CA 94952
United States

Map It
Phone =" =
(4;‘5) 637-4248
_Erhailf_.' g

taryn obaid@hotmail.com

Records Sought:. oo ST ey BRI L
.Please provide complete data set for the Drive Tést that was conducted by consultant for the Verizon Creémery WTF hroject.
Please provide in excel format raw data, not manipulated or filtered. Thank you.
Would you like copies made?. - .~ * L : ' '
e No
Would you like electronic records smailed? ="

s  Yes

Regards,

Paul MicGavin

My Street, My Choice

ernail: paul@mystreetmychoice.com
work: 707-G81-5522

text: 707-939-5549

skype: paulmcgavin



